Carol Moore ’ T
L

From: Carol Moore J S /
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 12:14 PM T
To: City Council D A/\/ \ . L/

Cc: Danielle Delaney; Cassidy Flynn
Subject: New docket item - ZAP (/

Hello Councilors, @WMW l/

Councilor Laredo has provided the docket request below. Please let me know if you would like to sigh on to the item for

the ZAP Commiittee.
| (. ). (/

Review and Amendment of Zoning Ordinance concerning requirements for electric vghi Ie chargl tion
infrastructure
Councilors Lared requesting a review and, if appropriate, amend our Zoning ¢

increase the requirements for electric vehicle charging station infrastructure in ngw construction pro;ects.

o/
Thank you, ‘ ‘(/(ﬂ] &(M/’V\ﬂl/\
Carol Moore, CMC _ 79// [ ST~ ’ |/

City Clerk/Clerk of the Council _ /"
City of Newton \/

PH: 617-796-1202 Pﬂm/\ W /'

Pronouns: she/her/hers ﬂ( Oé/ W

When responding, please be aware that the Massachusetts Secretary of State has determined that most email is pubh

record and therefore cannot be kept confidential. : T
i l 05%-5






